
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, May 16, 2023 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of May 16, 2023   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Student Representative Update  
 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 
 Budget Presentation/Update 

IX. Contractual Agreements       (Board Action) 
• Naples Association of School Administrators Memorandum of Agreement  
• CSEA Memorandum of Agreement  

X. Business / Financial                                                                                           (Board Action) 
 Discards 
 Treasurer’s Report 
 Student Meal Prices: 2023-2024 School Year 
• Establish Civil Service position: 

- Building Maintenance Assistant 
• High School Biology Field Trip  

XI. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Resignation 

XII. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)   
 Field Placements 
 Volunteers 
 Substitutes 

XIII. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                      May 16, 2023 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Katherine Piedici, 
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Nedelcho Neumann and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
May 16, 2023 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m.   
for the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve the 
amended Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples Association of School Administrators 
and the Naples Central School District regarding Director of Pupil Personnel Katherine Piedici  
addressing a stipend for additional duties as an interim High School Principal for the remainder 
of the 2023-2024 school year.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      May 16, 2023 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve the 
amended Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples CSEA and the Naples Central School 
District regarding unit members who become a fully licensed and approved bus driver, this 
Memorandum of Agreement shall sunset and be considered null and void on June 30, 2027, 
unless extended in writing by the parties.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval   
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
-  Naples Elementary Food Service Department: One (1) Vault Steamer  
-  Naples Elementary Library Discards: Attached    

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports as follows: 
For the period ending April 2023. 

 

 Resolved, that approval be given to establish the following 2023-2024 School Year Student 
meal prices for the Naples Central School District Breakfast/Lunch Program:  

- Student Lunch Meal Price Grades K-6:  Increase price from $2.60 to $2.70 
- Student Lunch Meal Price Grades 7-12:  Increase price from $2.85 to $2.95  

- Student Breakfast Price Grades K-12: Increase price from $1.75 to $1.85  

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the creation of the following position on the 
Ontario County Department of Civil Service roster for our District effective May 31, 2023:    
Building Maintenance Assistant. 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the High School Biology Class program be 
granted approval for an overnight trip to the Adirondacks from Saturday, June 17, 2023 
through Monday, June 19, 2023. (Itinerary attached) 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Jared Osborne, as a  
Cleaner, with regret, effective May 13, 2023. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      May 16, 2023 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Student Field 
Experience Placement: 
Name  Placement      Supervising Teacher    Start Date  
Caleb Cansdale Library Media Specialist Colleen Betrus     05/22/2023 

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name                 Position  Address 
Christopher Baker      Volunteer  7172 County Road 36, Honeoye, NY 14471 
Nancy Laird      Volunteer  5801 Smith Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424  

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name          Position       Address 
Amber Lynk      Teacher  10677 County Route 74, Prattsburgh, NY 14873 
Amber Lynk      Teacher Assistant 10677 County Route 74, Prattsburgh, NY 14873 
Amber Lynk      Teacher Aide 10677 County Route 74, Prattsburgh, NY 14873 
Amber Lynk      Typist  10677 County Route 74, Prattsburgh, NY 14873       

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of May 16, 2023 is hereby adjourned at 
_______ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 


















































































































































	01 - Regular Meeting of May 16, 2023 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of May 16, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - NASA MOA - 2023-05-16 - Stipend for Interim HS Principal
	04 - CSEA MOA - 2023-05-16 - Re Stipend to become a Bus Driver Extension
	06 - Discards - Naples Elementary Library - May 16, 2023
	07 - Treasurer's Report - April 2023
	09 - High School Biology Field Trip - June 17 - June 19, 2023

